



# ARIHARAN SARAVANAN MOH PHARMACIST



ariharan015@gmail.com



0527426289



Sharjah, UAE

## EDUCATION

Bachelor of Pharmacy  
**Madras medical college**,  
Chennai, India  
2012 - 2017

Higher secondary  
**Laurel higher secondary  
school**, Pattukottai, India  
2010 - 2012

## LANGUAGES

### English

Fluent

### Hindi

Fluent

### malayalam

Fluent

### tamil

Native

### kannada

Fluent

## SKILLS

- Drug interaction knowledge
- Pharmaceutical calculation
- Therapeutic drug monitoring
- Prescription verification
- Inventory management
- Patient counseling
- Medication storage
- Microsoft office excel
- Microsoft office word

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Knowledgeable pharmacy professional with extensive experience managing busy chemist operations. Prepares and prescribes medication with meticulous attention to safety and accuracy. Knowledgeable in various conditions to provide faultless patient care.

Resourceful professional provides excellent patient care and medication management, proficient operation and drug utilization review. Committed to providing quality service, increasing clinical knowledge and maintaining safety.

## WORK HISTORY

July 2022 - Current

**med noora pharmacy group - Pharmacist**, Sharjah, UAE

- Managed pharmacy operations, including inventory management, cashiering, customer service, and staff scheduling.
- Provide education and counseling on prescription medication, over-the-counter drugs, herbals, and nutritional supplements to patient.
- Performed accurate calculation of dosage, based on weight, age, and other factor.
- Managed inventory control system to ensure adequate supplies of medication are available at all items.
- Maximized sales and profit by promoting customer satisfaction and achieving acceptable levels of gross margin.
- Ordered and purchase pharmaceutical supplies, medical supplies or drug, maintaining stock and storing and handling properly.
- Advised customer on selection of medication brands, medical equipment, and healthcare supplies,
- Completed insurance forms and worked with insurance companies to give patients necessary medications.

January 2018 - August 2021

**sakra world hospital - Senior pharmacist**, Bangalore, India

- Recorded accurate information on narcotics held and issued to maintain legal compliance.
- Stored medication according to specific temperature instructions.
- Educated patients on optimal dosage, methods of administration and drug compatibility prior to dispensing medications.
- Ordered and purchased pharmaceutical supplies, medical supplies and drugs.
- Completed insurance forms and worked with insurance companies to give patients necessary medications.
- Processed and dispensed prescriptions to doctors' instructions.
- Maintained accurate and detailed records of all medications processed through pharmacy.
- Managed pharmacy budgets through inventory management.
- Collaborated with hospital staff to maintain patient care continuity and minimize risks.

---

## **CERTIFICATIONS AND LICENSES**

- MOH Licenses